From: Megan Simon [mailto:msimon@teachsmart.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:27 PM

To: Lorenzo, Bill

Cc: Stacy Congdon

Subject: SMART Response XE pricing information

Hello Mr. Lorenzo,

It was very nice speaking with you this morning.

Below is the standard education pricing for the SMART Response XE systems.
SMART Response XE

SRP-XE-24 SMART Response XE System with Receiver, 24 Remotes- $2,399
SRP-XE-32 SMART Response XE System with Receiver, 32 Remotes- $2,849

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you!

Megan Simon

Regional Account Executive
SmartEd Services
216.373.0334
800.251.4077 ext. 334

www.teachsmart.org



http://www.teachsmart.org/

SSFTWARE

EXPRESS Please use the buttons below to navigate the order process.

Educator's Website

In order to ensure a complete and accurate order, please do not use your browser back and forward buttons on this form.

Please Note: Although we try to keep our listings current, pricing and availability are subject to change.
All Prices on this site are in US dollars.
Minimum on-line order amount is $25.00, excluding taxes and shipping.

Please Note: Orders are processed between 8 am and 2:30 pm Monday through Friday Eastern US Time. Orders placed outside of that timeframe will be
processed the following business day.

Click Here for Shipping Rates

Shopping Cart ID: 201181815291081

Line . . o Extended
Number Part Number |Title Quantity Unit Price Price
SMART Response XE SMART Response XE System with 18
! 10102034 | Receiver%%2C 24 Remotes MAC/WIN $2399 $43,182.00
| | [Subtotal: $43,182.00
UPS Ground Ll
Estimated
Shipping: $23.50

During order processing the actual shipping cost will be added when it exceeds our
"Estimated shipping"” rate. Weight and shipping location can affect this cost.




+1-800-877-9378

Learning @Services

Remit: P.O.Box 10636, Eugene, OR 97440 Shipping: 2095 Laura Street Suite H, Springfield, OR 97477

Price Quote for:

Fax 1-800-815-5154

Bill Lorenzo

School: Warren County School District
Phone#: (814)723-6903 ext 3027
E-mail: bill.lorenzo@wcsdpa.org
Part 6/29/2011
Quantity Number Title Quote #BWS062911 Ext. Price
$ -8 -
18 SMAO037 SMART Response XE Interactive Response System with 24 Remotes $ 2,349.00 $42,282.00
18 SMAO038 SMART Response XE Interactive Response System with 32 Remotes $ 2,799.00 $50,382.00
$ - 95 -
The pricing in this quote is good when ordering 18 - 20 systems $ - $ -
Pricing is good for 30 days $ - S -
$ - 9 -
Shipping Complimentary
Handling Complimentary
TOTAL TBD

Thanks so much and have a great day!

John Eaton

Learning Services

PO Box 10636 Eugene, OR 97440
Direct 1-877-804-1223

P 1-800-877-9378

F 1-800-815-5154

www.learningservicesus.com
john@learningservicesus.com

Don McNeill

Learning Services
PO Box 10636
Eugene, OR 97440
Direct 1-888-805-3198
P 1-800-877-9378

F 1-800-815-5154

don.mcneill@learningservicesus.com




